

# MEETING AGENDA

---

<b>Meeting title:</b>	<b>SCHOOLS FORUM</b>
<b>Meeting number:</b>	07/19
<b>Type of meeting:</b>	Ordinary
<b>Date and time:</b>	18 June 2020 – 2:00 until 4:00
<b>Location:</b>	Teams – Virtual Meeting

1. Welcome / Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes – 27 February 2020
3. Business Items
  - a) Distribution of the Pupil Growth Fund 2020-21 – Mike Sharpe
  - b) Schools Budget Final accounts 19-20 – Sue Summerscales
  - c) Central schools services block retention 20-21 – Sue Summerscales
  - d) DSG - Budget Monitoring 20-21 – Mark Needham
  - e) Minster School – Sue Summerscales
  - f) School Forum Constitution Update
  - g) Future meetings date – verbal discussion
4. Any Other Business
5. Confidentiality

Date and time of next meeting:

<b>Date</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Venue</b>
17 September 2020	2 – 4pm	Virtual Teams
12 November 2020	2 – 4pm	Virtual Teams
10 December 2020	2 – 4pm	Virtual Teams
25 February 2021	2 – 4pm	Virtual Teams
17 June 2021	2 – 4pm	TBC